. or . and to a see . without they deposed to me . well a

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 e'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeck, Rankin, Helmburg.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of April 22d were read and approved.

F. E. Welch having made application for renewal of license as coment contractor, and having filed his bend as such, it was moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bend be accepted and filed, and the license granted.

The metien carried.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Highways was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the same was referred to the auditor.

The quarterly report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read, and on metion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The fellowing bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
14,621 622 623 624 14,625-44 645-52	General Water Park Paying No. 2	Treas. Cash Acc't Treas. Cash Acc't Treas. Cash Acc't Treas. Cash Acc't Laber Acc'tDep. Hgw. Laber Acc't Dep. Hgw.	\$ 7.40 2.10 69.65 1,578.00 763.25 252.00	Express on maps Freight and postage Freight on trees and shrubs Freight on cement Labor Labor
653- 66 667 -8 3	5 " " "	Labor Acc't Dep. Hgw. Labor Acc't Dep. Hgw.	287.35 498.10	Labor Labor

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, that the bills as read be allowed, and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayer declared the metion carried and the bills allowed.

A preposed erdinance, entitled "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Ne. 206, passed and adepted the 3d day of December, 1912, entitled 'An Ordinance in Relation to Water Rents,' " was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The metien being put, each Cemmissiener as his name was called, veted as fellows: Tedd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the Mayor be authorized to employ Wm. A. Knoche as a special night policeman for the residence district, pending his examination by the Civil Service Commission, not to exceed 60 days, at a salarybof \$25.00 per month, beginning May 1st, 1913.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

Meved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the Council grant the request of the Committee to decorate Main street with flags for the May Day festival.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried.

Mayer Tedd placed in memination for Chief of Police, the name of J. A. Matthews.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the appointment of J. A. Matthews as Chief of Police be confirmed by the Council.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, not voting.

A majority of the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried, and the appointment of J. A. Matthews as Chief of Police confirmed.

On metien of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the Council adjourned.

City Clerk.